

From: Michael Weinhoffer

To: Doug Young
Date: May 17, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0095-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Mr. Young,

I have received your latest email, and greatly appreciate the exception you have made for me. I will start working on the NTIA form and compile SpaceCap information, while the orbital debris team works on the report. I plan on completing and uploading the NTIA form within 30 days. The frequencies we have requested to use for communications have never before been granted to a CubeSat team, as far as I can tell. Therefore, please let me know of any information I can give that will improve the chances of application approval. Our expected launch date has been pushed back to fall 2018, but I would like to have some assurance regarding our frequencies as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Michael Weinhoffer